TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON CLEAN ENERGY TASK FORCE REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021 6:00 PM TOWN HALL 2nd FLOOR MEETING ROOM

Minutes

Present: Chairperson Kye Amtmanis, Lorry Belanger, Paul Wisniewski, and Russell Kaplan.

Absent: Cynthia Singer, Martin Podskoch, and Kurt Reichenbach

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:11 P.M. by Chairperson Amtmanis.

Approval of Minutes:

a) **Regular Meeting of June 1, 2021:** A motion was made by Mr. Wisniewski, seconded by Ms. Belanger, to approve of the June 1st, 2021 regular meeting minutes. Voted 4-0 in favor.

Public Remarks: None

Presentation: None

Communications: None

a) Town Staff Report: The Town Manager posts a bi-weekly report to the Town website.

Old Business

a) Discussion of September's Electric Car Show: A letter of approval to hold the car show at the High School was sent in to the Town Hall and emailed to the members. The car show will be held on September 25th with a rain date of September 26th. The members discussed getting articles into the Rivereast and other newspapers to advertise the event. Directional signs would be required to show where the cart show would be held. The members discussed designing a logo for the car show. It would have a simple and straight to the point design. An informational flyer for the car show was discussed by the members. These flyers would be posted around town at points of interest and high pedestrian traffic areas. The flyers are to spread the awareness and promote the car show event within the town and to attract people outside the town to join the event. A draft of the flyer will be sent to the members for approval before being printed and distributed. It was suggested to have a food truck or local restaurant supply food for those attending the car show. The members discussed advertising looking for food trucks or restaurants interested in supplying food for the event. It was suggested the members go to dealerships to see if they could lend cars to display at the car show event. The members also discussed whether they should have a booth at the event alongside clean energy companies participating in the event.

b) Discussion of Home Energy Solutions/Solar Canopies/Heat Pumps/Income

Eligible Programs: The members want to have informational materials ready to hand out and promote at the car show. Earthlight Technologies could be one company included in the car show event. Having the companies attend the car show would have them spread word and awareness of clean energy programs and practices around the community and the town. An organization called PACE, People's Action for Clean Energy, should be contacted to inquire about being included in the car show. This would help to spread the information and awareness for clean energy practices and programs. It was suggested to have PACE come to next month's meeting to present to the members. It was suggested that PACE have a booth at the car show as well to give information out to the citizens of the town. The members need Town Council approval for any Home Energy Solution programs to be brought or started in town. The members want to get into contact with various clean energy and Home Energy Solution companies within the state to spread the awareness and get programs started in the town to benefit the citizens.

New Business: None

Public Remarks: None

Adjournment: A motion was made by Mr. Wisniewski, seconded by Ms. Belanger, to adjourn

the meeting at 7:16 P.M. Voted 4-0 in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Katrina Aligata

Recording Clerk